26/08/2022, 09:43 Email

Email Mechanical Engineering Department

RE: Approval for printing the Doc: MED 24 :1 (17354) Draft Amendment 1 to IS 17525
SPECIFICATION FOR BULLET RESISTANT MORCHA

From : mlgupta@rbi.org.in Fri, Aug 05, 2022 10:22 AM

Subject : RE: Approval for printing the Doc: MED 24 :1 (17354) #1 attachment
Draft Amendment 1 to IS 17525 SPECIFICATION FOR
BULLET RESISTANT MORCHA

To : Mechanical Engineering Department <med@bis.gov.in>

Madam/ Dear Sir
| am Okay with the proposal.

"X / Thanks and Regards

THUA I/ M L Gupta

T TEIvs e (ddb-1dt) /Chief General Manager(Tech.)

URER faumT, Sefla wrafaa / Premises Department, Central Office
YR f¥oTd §& / Reserve Bank of India

H&s /Mumbai- 400001

YUY /Phone 022 22610950

From: Mechanical Engineering Department <med@bis.gov.in>

Sent: 03 August 2022 16:18

To: Mohan Lal Gupta <mlgupta@rbi.org.in>

Subject: Fwd: Approval for printing the Doc: MED 24 :1 (17354) Draft Amendment 1 to IS 17525
SPECIFICATION FOR BULLET RESISTANT MORCHA

Importance: High

Our Ref: MED 24:1/T-2 03 Aug 2022
Dear Sir

This is with reference to the 10th meeting of 'Standardization on Ballistic Security
Products subcommittee MED 24:1', held on 18 May 2022. The subcommittee
approved the Document Number : MED 24:1 (17354) c Amendment to IS
17525:2021 SPECIFICATION FOR BULLET RESISTANT MORCHA, for

wide circulation based on the comments received from CRPF, MHA, Govt of India.

The Doc: MED 24 :1 (17354) was wide circulated dated 30 May 2022. Last date of
receipt of comments were 30 June 2022.
No comments have been received.

In view of urgency of the draft amendment.
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You are requested to kindly provide your approve for printing of the document, on
behalf of committee MED 24. The approval of chairman of subcommittee MED 24:1 is
given in trailing email, for your kind reference please.

Regards
Khashboo Kumairi
Sc-D, MED,BIS

From: "Khushboo Kumari" <Khushboo.Kumari@bis.gov.in>
To: "Mechanical Engineering Department" <med@bis.gov.in>
Sent: Monday, July 18, 2022 3:52:33 PM

Subject: Fwd: Approval for printing the Doc: MED 24 :1 (17354) Draft Amendment 1 to IS
17525 SPECIFICATION FOR BULLET RESISTANT MORCHA

From: "Ajitendra Parihar" <asparihar.dmsrde@gov.in>
To: "Khushboo Kumari" <Khushboo.Kumari@bis.gov.in>
Cc: "Rajneesh Khosla Head MED" <hmed@bis.gov.in>
Sent: Saturday, July 16, 2022 1:23:51 PM

Subject: Re: Approval for printing the Doc: MED 24 :1 (17354) Draft Amendment 1 to IS
17525 SPECIFICATION FOR BULLET RESISTANT MORCHA

Good Afternoon ma'am
Please go ahead for the printing of SPECIFICATION FOR BULLET RESISTANT MORCHA.
Regards

AS Parihar
Sc'F'

From: "Khushboo Kumari" <Khushboo.Kumari@bis.gov.in>
To: "Ajitendra Parihar" <asparihar.dmsrde@gov.in>

Cc: "Rajneesh Khosla Head MED" <hmed@bis.gov.in>
Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 11:23:42 AM

Subject: Approval for printing the Doc: MED 24 :1 (17354) Draft Amendment 1 to IS 17525
SPECIFICATION FOR BULLET RESISTANT MORCHA

Dear Sir
This is with reference to the 10th meeting of 'Standardization on Ballistic Security Products

subcommittee MED 24:1', held on 18 May 2022. The subcommittee approved the Document
Number : MED 24:1 (17354) c Amendment to IS 17525:2021 SPECIFICATION FOR BULLET
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